
From: Jotform
To: Sylvia Miller; Sylvia Miller; Steven Josephson; Dustin D. Dassinger; loretta.marshik@dickinsongov.com; Leonard W. Schwindt; Joshua

Skluzacek; Nicole Snyder; Nicole Snyder
Subject: Re: Unified Development Application
Date: Friday, March 29, 2024 10:31:50 AM

Unified Development Application

Have you met with
Planning Staff regarding
your application?

Yes

Please upload the letter or
counseling form you
received following your
pre-application meeting:

IMG_2877.png
IMG_2878.png
IMG_2879.png

Type of Development Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat

Is this a Replat Yes

Subdivision Being Re-
platted Wood 20 acres

Name Johnny Wood

Company Big Three Builders

Applicant Email johnny.wood@yahoo.com

Applicant Phone # (406) 580-7457

Owner Name Johnny Wood

Owner Address 3389 108H Ave SW, Dickinson, ND, 58601

Owner Email johnny.wood@yahoo.com

Owner Phone # (406) 580-7457

Is the owner present to
Sign

Yes

Signature
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Applicable Fees 500.00 USD

Total: $500.00
Transaction ID: qxwxxtbj

Payer Information

First Name: Jonathon
Last Name: Wood
E-Mail johnny.wood@yahoo.com

Will this application require
any other action to
complete the
development?

Yes

1/4
Section Township Range

Description 30 140N 96W

Property Address /
General Project Location 11355 35th st sw

Total Square Footage or
Acreage of Subject
Property

20 acres

Rezone Calc Multiplier 0

Minor Platting Multiplier 0

Prelim Platting Multiplier 1

Major Platting Multiplier 0

Name of Preliminary Plat Wood Acres

Preliminary Number Lots 1 to 10 Lots

Preliminary Number of
Block(s) 1

3

Application Calc 500

Required Documentation
Upload Wood plat.pdf

Deed for Property Deed 2.pdf
Land deed.pdf

Application Fees
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Applicant Signature

Date 05-27-2024

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

Attachments: Because the total size is more than 5MB the uploads are not attached.
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